



# Tom Van Deusen

Graphic Designer

Highly creative and well-rounded Graphic Designer specializing in branding, advertising and motion graphics. Skilled professional with 12+ years working in design, financial operations and corporate services. Varied design skills including web, interface design and environmental graphics. Adept at working in a group setting under a tight deadline.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Freelance Designer & Illustrator

April 2016 - Present

- Created illustrations and narrative comics for print and online publications such as *Vice*, *Boing Boing* and *The Seattle Weekly*.
- Helped to create cohesive branding for small business and individual clients, including logos, advertisements and printed brand applications.
- Worked on cross-platform production jobs that spanned long-form print publications, online advertisements and TV broadcast.
- Designed large-scale vector graphics that appeared on city buses.

### Three Dollar Bill Cinema

517 E Pike St, Seattle, WA 98122

Graphic Design Intern

June 2020 - September 2020

- Designed the long-form printed Program Guide for Seattle Queer Film Festival.
- Worked with Quesinberry and Associates to illustrate and help design the poster for the Seattle Queer Film Festival.
- Designed advertisements for the SQFF and fundraising events for both print and online.

### Slalom, LLC

821 2nd Ave #1900, Seattle, WA 98104

Financial Operations Analyst

September 2017 - September 2019

- Organized phone conferences with regional markets to confirm contract data, resolve A/R issues and field general questions.
- Worked with regional sales teams and clients to handle collections that were over 30 days and resolve client disputes.
- Created training documentation and helped train new hires in the Financial Operations team.
- Worked with the IT department to help design a data entry tool that would speed data entry for engagement setup in the ChangePoint system for Senior Specialists.
- Reviewed Master Service Agreements, Statements of Work and associated contracts associated with a consulting engagement for accuracy, legitimacy and to ensure timely billing.
- Worked with account managers and client service partners to resolve issues with resource time entry and special contract stipulations.
- Reviewed time entry data for abnormalities or excess of contract scope.

## Contact

tomvandeusen@gmail.com

<http://tvd.design>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/tom-van-deusen/>

716-574-3797

1356 East Olive Way

Apt. 202

Seattle, WA 98122

## Skills

Illustration, Layout, Packaging, Web Design, Motion Graphics, UI/UX

## Tools

Adobe Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Photoshop, After Effects, Animate, XD, Figma, Webflow, CSS, HTML, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

## Education

### Seattle Central Creative Academy

Class of 2021

AAS in Graphic Design

### University at Buffalo

Fall 2004 - Spring 2008

Bachelor of Fine Arts with Honors

Concentration in Printmaking

Honors: Summa Cum Laude,

University Scholar, Eugene Gaier

Award for Excellence in Drawing